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Malave, Erin L) on.00 063 ¥

From: Paul Kirchner [Paul.Kirchner@vikingmediaonline.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 1:45 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Change of Address for Florida LLC

Hello Erin,

| would like to change our corporate address from 3225 S, Macdill Avenue. No. 272, Tampa, FL 33629 to 4902
Eisenhower Blvd. Suite 185, Tampa, FI 33634. We have moved to permanent space and this is our new office
address.

Thanks for your quick response and assistance in this matter.

Paul

From: CorpAddressChange [mailto:corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us)
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 9:10 AM

To: Paul Kirchner

Subject: RE: Change of Address for Florida LLC

Please forward me the information needing an update.

Thauk you.

Erin M. Malave

Amendprents

Birreau of Commiercial Recording
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction_Survey

From: Paul Kirchner [mailto:paul.kirchner@vikingmediaonline.com]
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 1:26 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address for Florida LLC

Please pravide the required farm to change the current address on file from a P. 0. Box to a street address.
Thank you for your assistance.

AMMOYVI™OT N
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